From: IPART

Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 5:20 PM

To: Local Government Mailbox

Subject: FW: Submission in response to IPART's Draft Report on the rate peg reform
Attachments: ipart-submission-cover-sheet_Draft Report.pdf

From: Amanda Tan
Sent: Friday, 6 August 2021 4:44 PM
To: IPART <ipart@ipart.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Submission in response to IPART's Draft Report on the rate peg reform

Dear IPART Panel Members,

The NSW Productivity Commission appreciates the opportunity to provide a submission to the Independent Pricing
and Regulatory Tribunal's (IPART) Review of the rate peg to include population growth.

The Commission agrees with the principles underpinning IPART’s preferred approach, outlined in p.12 of the Draft
Report. As highlighted in our submission to the Issues Paper, the rate peg reform is critical for successful
implementation of the broader reform package for infrastructure contributions by 1 July 2022.

The additional revenue will provide councils with resources to deliver growth infrastructure not attributable to
individual developments. It will also fund the operation and maintenance of assets where user charging is not feasible
and/or inappropriate. Critically, the reform will enable developer contributions to be set no higher than efficient cost—
the most cost-effective way of delivering a minimum acceptable level of service—of local infrastructure.

Along with rate peg reform, IPART should establish benchmark costs based on efficient infrastructure delivery and
review the essential works list to ensure only development-contingent items are funded from contributions. For further
detail, see Recommendations 4.5 and 4.6 of the NSW Productivity Commissioner’s Final Report of the Review of
Infrastructure Contributions.

In summary, having the new arrangements in place from 2022-23 will allow other reforms to be progressed in line with
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment’s (DPIE) implementation roadmap. A reformed rate peg will
ensure councils are not left worse off once local contributions are rebalanced under an efficient, principles-based
system.

In response to specific discussion questions posed in the Draft Report, the Commission provides the following
comments.

1. Should our methodology be rebased after the census every five years to reflect actual growth?

The Commission acknowledges that while the overall impacts of rebasing past population estimates are likely to be
minimal, there are significant variations observed at the local government level. This is especially the case for smaller
regional councils where the change is substantial (e.g.10 per cent for Central Darling Shire Council).



The Commission agrees there is an opportunity for IPART to factor in a true-up/true-down of past population
estimates to reflect actual growth following the Census. Two options exist for IPART’s consideration:

e Option 1 (do nothing) — councils can still apply to IPART for a special variation to increase their general
income over the reformed rate peg. This includes where councils need to ‘catch up’ on past population growth
where they have experienced reduced per capita general income over time.

e Option 2 (automatic rebase adjustment) — IPART automatically rebases the population growth factor for each
council following release of Census data. This could be subject to a materiality threshold to minimise
complexity. If a true-down adjustment is required (i.e. estimated population growth is higher than actual
growth), IPART should not apply a population factor lower than zero. This would ensure councils are not
unexpectedly left worse off than under existing rate peg arrangements.

2. In the absence of a true-up, should we impose a material threshold to trigger whether an adjustment is
needed on a case-by-case basis to reflect actual growth?

See response to Question 1.

3. Do you have any other comments on our draft methodology or other aspects of this draft report?
Modelling differences in the expected benefits from the rate peg reform is causing stakeholder confusion and
impinging on its acceptance

Stakeholders have highlighted lower than expected benefits in IPART’s modelling compared to independent modelling
undertaken by the Centre for International Economics (CIE) on behalf of the Commission.

Following discussions with IPART, the Commission understands that IPART’s modelling of expected benefit ($116
million over the four years to 2020-21) was not reported correctly. When clarified, the reported impacts on expected
future rates revenue collection is consistent with CIE’s modelling for the Commission.

IPART has advised they will provide clarification in their Final Report, scheduled for release in September 2021.
Regular reviews of the rate peg methodology will ensure it remains relevant and consistent with its intended purpose

The Commission agrees that regular reviews of the rate peg methodology should be undertaken to ensure it remains
appropriate and consistent with its intended purpose. A five-year review timeframe is appropriate.

The Productivity Commission and NSW Treasury are available to offer further advice on design and implementation of
the rate peg reform. Please contact John Bransgrove on ||| G i -
can be of further assistance.

Yours sincerely,

Amanda

Amanda Tan | Economic Analyst
Productivity Reform, Economic Strategy Division
v
e 52 Martin Place, Sydney (enter via 127 Phillip Street)
Nsw GPO Box 5469, Sydney NSW 2001
sovemenr | TF@ASUrY

| Treasury.nsw.gov.au
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This email message, including any attached files, is intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that
is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

If you have received this email in error you must not disclose or use the information
in it. Please notify the sender by return email and delete it from your system.

The views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and
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do not necessarily represent those of NSW Treasury or the NSW Government.

NSW Treasury accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of
this email and recommends that the recipient check this email and any attached files

for the presence of viruses.
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